
CERTIFICATION FOR MILITARY TUITION STATUS 
 

TO:   Lamar Community College 
   2401 South Main Street 
   Lamar, CO  81052 
 
ATTENTION: Jenna Davis, Admissions Counselor 
 
FROM:  ________________________________________________________________________ 
 
   ________________________________________________________________________ 
 
DATE:  ____________________________ 
 
SUBJECT:  Military Non-resident Classification for Active Duty Military Personnel and their  
  Dependents with a Permanent Duty Station in Colorado. 
 

 
A: This is to certify that __________________________________________ SSN # _____-_____-______ 
  
 Address ____________________________________________________________________________ 
  
 is currently on active duty with a permanent duty station assignment at 
 
 _________________________________________________________, Colorado ________________. 
 
B: Name of dependent applying to Lamar Community College (if different from above) 
 
 Name _____________________________________________________  S.S. # ______-______-______ 
 
 Address  ____________________________________________________________________________ 
   
      ____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
C: Term:  Fall ___________    Spring ___________    Summer ___________ 
 
 Year:         __________________ 
 
Name (type or print) of certifying officer:  ______________________________________________________ 
 
Signature of certifying officer:  _______________________________________________________________ 
 

 
DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED FOR ENROLLMENT: 

 
1. An Admissions Application. 
2. A copy of both sides of military ID. 
3. If the student is a dependent of an active duty person, a copy of both sides of the dependent ID as well as 

the ID of the active duty person. 
4. An original copy of this CERTIFICATION FOR MILITARY TUITION STATUS form. 


